
Regular Council Meeting 

August 12, 2024 

Executive Summary 

Item #  Summary 

9A‐C  Description: Items for Action by Unanimous Consent 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the consent agenda 
as presented. 

10A  Description: Resolution 2024‐21 Signatories Financial Accounts 

Recommended Action: Motion to adopt Resolution 2024‐21 to 
approve signatories for financial institution accounts. 

10B  Description: Resolution 2024‐22 Commercial Rehabilitation 
Exemption Certificate Transfer 

Recommended Action: Motion to adopt Resolution 2024‐22 
approving the transfer and assignment of a Commercial 
Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate from Hastings Center, LLC 
to 800 W State St, LLC for property located at 802 W. State 
Street. 

10C  Description: Listing Agreement Extension – 1500 Star School Rd 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the Mayor and City 
Clerk to sign a listing agreement extension from August 16, 2024 
to December 31, 2024 and price reduction from $99,900 to 
$79,900 with Miller Real Estate for city‐owned industrial 
property located at 1500 Star School Road. 



Item #  Summary 

10D  Description: Personal Protective Clothing (Fire Dept.) 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the purchase of four 
(4) sets of Personal Protective Clothing (turnout coat & pants)
From Allied Fire Sales in the amount of $10,458.56

10E  Description: Police Department Workspace Improvements 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the proposal by 
MCSA Group for professional services for police department 
workspace improvements for a sum of $6,500. 

10F  Description: Repairs to 1999 Ladder Truck (836) 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve Allied Fire Sales to 
complete engine repairs to our 1999 ladder truck (836) for 
$5991.62. 

10G  Description: Metro Act Permit Extension for KEPS Technologies, 
Inc. 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the Metro Act 
Permit Extension request by KEPS Technologies for a five year 
period ending August 15, 2029. 

10H  Description: Sales of Unused SCBA Air Packs 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve Chief Jordan to trade 
unused SCBA and bottles to Allied Fire Sales in the amount of 
$20,000 as a credit to the fire department. 



10I  Description: 2024 Survey Projects 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve Burgess Surveying’s 
proposal for 2024 Miscellaneous Survey Projects for the 
sum of $9,250. 

10J  Description: Authority to Conduct Public Hearing – Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority 

Recommended Action: Motion to adopt Resolution 2024‐23 
delegating the authority to conduct a public hearing to the 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority. 

10K  Description: Commercial Rehabilitation District 

Recommended Action: Motion to schedule a public hearing for 
the August 26, 2024, City Council Meeting to hear comment and 
make a determination on the establishment of a Commercial 
Rehabilitation District for property located at 328 and 420 East 
Mill Street (former Royal Coach site). 

10L Description: Sub-Grant Agreement between The Right Place, Inc. 
& The City of Hastings

Recommended Action: Motion to approve City of Hastings DDA 
Streetscape, investing $474.500.00 to the Project (State Street 
from Broadway to Boltwood.

Michael Peacock
Line

Michael Peacock
Line

Michael Peacock
Line

Michael Peacock
Line



Council Agenda  Page 1 of 3 August 12, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  

 
City Council Agenda 

August 12, 2024 
 
 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM 

2. Roll call 

3. Pledge to the flag 

*         4. Approval of the agenda 

*         5. Approval of the minutes of the July 22, 2024, regular meeting 

√        6. Public Hearings: (None) 

7. Public Comment: 

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: 

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner. 

√        9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:  

*                   A. Consider motion to approve Dale Boulter as Officer Delegate and Dan King as 
Alternate Delegate to the Michigan Employees’ Retirement System (MERS) 
Annual Conference, October 10-11, 2024. 

*                   B. Receive and place on file 4 invoices totaling $143,840.50 as detailed in 
attachments.  

*                   C. Consider Mayor Tossava’s appointment of City Manager Sarah Moyer-Cale to the 
Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee for a three-year term. 

√        10. Items of Business: 

*                   A. Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-21 to approve signatories for financial 
institution accounts for the City of Hastings. 

*                   B. Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-22 to approve the transfer and 
assignment of a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate from Hastings 
Center, LLC to 800 W State St, LLC for property located at 802 W. State Street. 

*                   C. Consider approval of the Mayor and City Clerk to sign a listing agreement 
extension from August 16, 2024 to December 31, 2024, and price reduction from 
$99,900 to $79,900 with Miller Real Estate for city-owned industrial property 
located at 1500 Star School Road. 



Council Agenda Page 2 of 3 August 12, 2024

* D.

* E.

* F.

* G.

* H.

* I.

* J.

* K.

Consider approval of the purchase of four (4) sets of Personnel Protective 
Clothing (turnout Coat & Pants) from Allied Fire Sales in the amount of 
$10,458.56. 

Consider approval of the proposal by MSCA Group for professional services for 
police department workspace improvements for a sum of $6,500. 

Consider approval of the proposal from Allied Fire Sales to complete engine 
repairs to 1999 ladder truck (836) for $5991.62. 

Consider approval of the Metro Act Permit Extension request by KEPS 
Technologies for a five-year period ending August 15, 2029. 

Consider approval of Chief Jordan to trade unused SCBA and bottles to Allied Fire 
Sales in the amount of $20,000 as a credit to the fire department. 

Consider approval of the proposal from Burgess Surveying for 2024 
Miscellaneous Survey Projects for the sum of $9,250. 

Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-23 delegating the authority to conduct 
a public hearing to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority. 

Consider scheduling a public hearing for the August 26, 2024, City Council 
Meeting to hear comment and make a determination on the establishment of a 
Commercial Rehabilitation District for property located at 328 and 420 East Mill 
Street (former Royal Coach site). 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions

A. Presentation from Staff Intern Aaron Sutter about sidewalk conditions.

12. City Manager Report:

* A. Public Services Director Tate Monthly Report 
* B. Fire Chief Jordan Monthly Report 

√ 13. Reports and Communications:

* A. August 2, 2024, Draft Airport Minutes 
* B. July 17, 2024, DIRECTV, LLC (DIRECTV) Annual Video Report 
* C. August 2024 Calendar 
* D. August 6, 2024, City of Hastings Primary Election Reports/Participation Results 

14. Public Comment:

15. Mayor and Council comment:

16. Adjourn

* Items with enclosures.
√ Motion under agenda heading requires roll call vote.



Council Agenda  Page 3 of 3 August 12, 2024 

Guidelines for Public Comment 
 

Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure all have 
an opportunity to be heard. 
 
All comments and questions will be made through the chair. All comments will be made in a courteous 
and civil manner; profanity and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your 
comments to 3 minutes. If you are a member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on 
behalf of the group (those speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please 
state your name before offering comment. 



4446 

Council Minutes July 22, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

City Council Minutes 
July 22, 2024 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM

2. Roll call

Councilmembers Present: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie,
Stenzelbarton, and Tossava.

City Staff and Appointees Present: Moyer-Cale, Boulter, Neil, King, and Tate.

Motion to excuse McLean moved. All ayes. Motion carried.

3. Pledge to the flag

4. Approval of the agenda

Motion by Jarvis, with support from Resseguie, to approve the agenda as amended.

All ayes. Motion carried.

5. Approval of the minutes of July 8, 2024 regular meeting

Motion by Barlow, with support from Jarvis, to approve the minutes of the July 8, 2024
regular meeting.

Ayes:  Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and Tossava.
Nays:  None.
Absent: McLean
Motion carried.

6. Public Hearings: (None)

7. Public Comment (None)

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations:

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner. (Absent)

B. Attorney Jeff Sluggett introduction of Bloom Sluggett, PC, with Clinton Rosekopf.

9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:



4447 
 

Council Minutes  July 22, 2024 

A. Consider approval of the 2024 Amateur World Disc Golf tournament August 5 
through August 10, 2024, at Hammond Hill. 
 
Motion by Bowers, with support by Nesbitt, to approve the 2024 Amateur World Disc 
Golf tournament August 5 through August 10, 2024 at Hammond Hill. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Consider approval of the appointment of William A. Mattson to the Planning 

Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Motion by Resseguie, with support by Barlow, to approve appointment of William A. 
Mattson to the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
C. Consider approval of the appointment of Linda Perin as the City Clerk/Treasurer 

effective August 12, 2024, pending the conclusion of a background check. 
 
Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support by Resseguie, to approve the appointment of 
Linda Perin as the City Clerk/Treasurer effective August 12, 2024. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 
 

10. Items of Business. 

A. Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-20 (CSI Equipment Lease Agreement) as 
presented. 
 
Motion by Resseguie, with support by Jarvis, to adopt Resolution 2024-20 (CSI 
Equipment Lease Agreement) as presented. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie and Tossava. 
Nays: Stenzelbarton. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Consider approval, under direction of staff, of the request from the Downtown 



4448 
 

Council Minutes  July 22, 2024 

Business Team to revise the site plan for the August 10, 2024, Block Party to include 
street closure for the entire section of Jefferson Street from State Street to Court 
Street. 

 
Motion by Resseguie, with support by Barlow, to approve revised site plan for the 
August 10, 2024 Block Part to include street closure for the entire section of 
Jefferson Street from State Street to Court Street. 
 
Comments by Brian Reynolds and Tony Kaufman, founder of Hastings Cornhole 
Club. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
C. Consider approval, under direction of staff, of the Youth Advisory Council’s request 

to hold their 24th annual Roof Sit in downtown Hastings on Saturday, October 19, 
2024, from 9:00 AM until 11:30 AM. 

 
Motion by Bowers, with support by Stenzelbarton, to approve, under direction of 
staff, the Youth Advisory Council’s request to hold their 24th annual Roof Sit in 
downtown Hastings on Saturday, October 19, 2024, from 9:00 AM until 11:30 AM. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
D. Consider approval of the Barry County Serenity Club to accept donations and free 

will offerings during the Overdose Awareness Day concert on Saturday, August 31, 
2024 at the Thornapple Plaza. 

 
Motion by Resseguie, with support by Nesbitt, to approve Barry County Serenity Club 
to accept donations and free will offerings during the Overdose Awareness Day 
concert on Saturday, August 31, 2024 at the Thornapple Plaza. 
 
Comments from John Cohen, CFO of the Barry County Serenity Club. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
E. Consider approval of a proposal for engineering services for Final Clarifier #2 

improvements at the Wastewater Treatment Plant by Moore & Bruggink for 
$42,700. 



4449 
 

Council Minutes  July 22, 2024 

 
 
Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support by Resseguie, for approval of proposal for 
engineering services for Final Clarifier #2 improvements at the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant by Moore & Bruggink for $42,700. 
 
Comments by Tate. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
F. Consider approval of the purchase of service line replacement parts from Etna 

Supply in the amount of $154,508.61. 
 

Motion by Barlow, with support by Jarvis, for approval of the purchase of service line 
replacement parts from Etna Supply in the amount of $154,508.61. 
 
Comments by Neil. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 
 

G. Consider approval of the purchase of Gasoline/Diesel fuel from Crystal Flash for 
$70.000. 

 
Motion by Brehm, with support by Barlow, for approval of the purchase of 
Gasoline/Diesel fuel from Crystal Flash for $70.000. 
 
Comments by Neil. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 
 

H. Consider approval for the purchase of two (2) V-Bottom Monroe Salt Spreaders from 
Truck and Trailer Specialties in the amount of $51,394. 

 
Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support by Jarvis, for approval for the purchase of two 
(2) V-Bottom Monroe Salt Spreaders from Truck and Trailer Specialties in the 
amount of $51,394. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 



4450 
 

Council Minutes  July 22, 2024 

Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
I. Consider approval of a proposal for compost screening from Precise Excavating, Inc., 

for $21,670. 
 
Motion by Barlow, with support by Jarvis, for approval of a proposal for compost 
screening from Precise Excavating, Inc., for $21,670. 
 
Comments from Neil. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
J. Consider approval of the purchase of chlorine for the water treatment plant from 

Alexander Chemical for $12,500. 
 

Motion by Nesbitt, with support by Stenzelbarton, for approval of the purchase of 
chlorine for the water treatment plant from Alexander Chemical for $12,500. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
K. Consider approval of the purchase of traffic control signs from Dornbos Signs in the 

amount of $8,445.55. 
 
Motion by Nesbitt, with support by Brehm, for approval of the purchase of traffic 
control signs from Dornbos Signs in the amount of $8,445.55. 
 
Comments from Neil. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
L. Consider approval of a proposal to clean the aluminum sulfate tank at the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant by Taplin Group for $7,255. 
 
Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support by Resseguie, for approval of a proposal to 
clean the aluminum sulfate tank at the Wastewater Treatment Plant by Taplin Group 



4451 
 

Council Minutes  July 22, 2024 

for $7,255. 
 
Comments from Tate. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
M. Consider approval of the sale of trucks 20 and 30 at a minimum bid of $51,000 

each. 
 

Motion by Nesbitt, with support by Bowers, for approval of the sale of trucks 20 and 
30 at a minimum bid of $51,000 each. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None) 

12. City Manager Report: 

City Manager Moyer-Cale addressed Council. 
 
A. Police Chief Boulter presented his monthly report and addressed council. 

 
B. The Monthly Financial Reports were presented. 

 
C. Community Development Director King presented his monthly report. 

 
13. Reports and Communications: 

A. Draft DDA Minutes July 18, 2024 
 
Motion by Jarvis, with support by Barlow, for approval of Draft DDA Minutes July 18, 
2024. 
 
Ayes: All. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: McLean. 
Motion carried. 

 
14. Public Comments: 

Joel Ibbotson. 
Charles Hertzler, Hastings Resident. 

 



4452 

Council Minutes July 22, 2024 

15. Mayor and Council comments:

Comments from Barlow, Bowers, and Tossava.

16. Adjourn:

Motion by Resseguie, with support from Barlow, to adjourn at 7:58 PM.

Ayes: All.
Nays: None.
Absent: McLean.
Motion carried.

Read and Approved: 

________________________ 
David J. Tossava, Mayor 

___________________________ 
Linda Perin, City Clerk 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council  

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Delegates for MERS Annual Conference 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve Dale Boulter as Officer Delegate and Dan King as Alternate Delegate to 

the Michigan Employees’ Retirement System (MERS) Annual Conference, October 10 – 11, 

2024.  

Background Information:  

The 2024 MERS Retirement System Annual Conference will be held October 10th and 11th in 

Grand Rapids. As a member of MERS, the city is eligible to send two delegates to the 

conference. One delegate must be a department head or supervisor, and City Council must 

approve the selection of the delegate. Dale Boulter is recommended to attend, with Dan King 

designated as an alternate in the event Chief Boulter cannot attend. 

One delegate must be an hourly, full‐time employee enrolled in the MERS system. City 

employees were able to select a delegate through secret ballot voting. Voting was 

open to employees through July 17th and Sergeant Nate Pickett received the majority votes cast 

and will be the city’s delegate. City Council is not required to approve this selection. 

Financial Implications:  

Funding is included in the annual budget.  

Attachments: 

None.  

9A





Summary - City of Hastings Invoices
City Council Meeting

August 12, 2024

No. Vendor Amount Description (with date paid)
1 Todd Wenzel Buick GMC $61,996.00 7/25/24 2024 GMC Sierra Truck 1

2 Todd Wenzel Buick GMC $61,996.00 7/25/24 2024 GMC Sierra Truck 2

3 Tresemer Concrete and Excavating $9,985.00 7/25/24 removed and replaced driveway, sidealk, and front 
porch with zoning and dps permit - MSHDA Grant

4 MJS Home Improvement and Construction, LLC $9,863.50 7/25/24 removed and replace 2 storm doors, tear out and 
replace deck and gate, remove debris - MSHDA Grant

4 Invoices $143,840.50

ATTACHMENT ‐ AGENDA ITEM 9B



9B









Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Resolution 2024‐21 Bank Signers 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to adopt Resolution 2024‐21 to approve signatories for financial institution accounts.  

Background Information:  

The purpose of this Resolution is to add Clerk/Treasurer Linda Perin to the City accounts. 

Moyer‐Cale and Nagle are existing signers.  

Financial Implications:  

None. 

Attachments: 

 Resolution 2024‐21

10A



 

Resolution 2024-21 Page 1 of 1 August 12, 2024 

City Of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

               
 

Resolution 2024-21 
 

TO APPROVE SIGNATORIES FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION ACCOUNTS 
OF THE CITY OF HASTINGS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hastings maintains accounts in approved financial institutions for certain of its 
funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, per the City Charter, it is prudent and appropriate that the City Council for the City of Hastings 
designate and approve persons authorized as signatories on such accounts; now 
 
THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following persons are authorized as signatories on 
accounts of the City of Hastings: 
 

Sarah Moyer-Cale, City Manager 
Linda Perin, City Clerk/Treasurer 

Francie Nagel, Deputy City Treasurer 
 

and BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each person signing any document is directed to review the 
documentation supporting the transaction and to satisfy themselves, prior to signing, that said 
documentation is in proper order; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that authorization as a signatory for any banking instrument shall terminate 
immediately with the separation of any approved signor from employment in the designated role with 
the City of Hastings, the senior continuing approved person shall cause notice of any such separation to 
be served on all financial institutions with City of Hastings accounts; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this designation of signatories shall continue in effect until modified by 
the City Council of the City of Hastings. 
 
A motion to adopt the foregoing resolution being offered by Member __________, with support by 
Member ___________: 
 
YEAS:  
NAYS:   
ABSENT:  
 
MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly held and attended regular meeting 
the 12th day of August 2024, by the City Council of the City of Hastings, County of Barry, State of 
Michigan, by a vote of _____ members voting in favor thereof and _____ members voting against and 
_____ member absent. 
 

___________________________ 
Linda Perin, City Clerk 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Mayor Tossava and City Council 

From: Dan King 

Subject: Resolution 2024‐22 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Adopt Resolution 2024‐22 approving the transfer and assignment of a Commercial 

Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate from Hastings Center, LLC to 800 W State St, LLC for 

property located at 802 W. State Street. 

Background Information:  

Hastings Center, LLC applied for a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate to the City 

of Hastings in preparation for rehabilitation and redevelopment of the former Kmart building. 

Hastings City Council adopted Resolution 2020‐24, as amended, on November 23, 2020 

granting a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate for real property, excluding land 

and personal property, to Hastings Center, LLC for property located at 802 W. State Street. The 

duration of the Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate is 10 years beginning on 

December 31, 2020 and ending on December 30, 2030. 

Hastings Center, LLC sold the property at 802 W. State Street to 800 W. State St., LLC on 

December 8, 2022. 802 W. State St., LLC submitted a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption 

Certificate application to the City of Hastings on July 29, 2024 for the purpose of having City 

Council consider approval of the transfer and assignment of existing Commercial Rehabilitation 

Exemption Certificate from Hastings Center, LLC to 800 W. State St., LLC. Public Act 210 of 2005 

Section 207.853 Subsection 13 states: “A commercial rehabilitation exemption certificate may 

be transferred and assigned by the holder of the certificate to a new owner of the qualified 

facility if the qualified local government unit approves the transfer after application by the new 

owner.” 

Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 2024‐22. 

10B



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

Financial Implications:  

None.  

 

Attachments: 

 Application for Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate 

 Resolution 2024‐22 



Resolution 2024-22 Page 1 of 1     August 12, 2024  

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

__________________________        ___________ _  
    

RESOLUTION 2024-22  
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE COMMERCIAL REHABILITATION EXEMPTION 
CERTIFICATE APPLICATION FROM 800 W STATE ST LLC LOCATED AT 802 WEST 

STATE STREET, HASTINGS, MI 49058 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Hastings adopted Resolution 2020-24 as amended on 
November 23, 2020 granting a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption for real property, excluding land, in a 
Commercial Rehabilitation District at 802 W. State Street for a period of 10 years beginning December 31, 
2020 and ending on December 30, 2030 for Hastings Center, LLC.; and 
 
WHEREAS, Hastings Center, LLC sold the property at 802 W. State Street to 800 W State St., LLC on 
December 8, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, 800 W. State St., LLC applied for Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate to the City 
of Hastings on July 29, 2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, Act 210 of 2005 207.853 Section 13 allows a commercial rehabilitation exemption certificate to 
be transferred and assigned by the holder of the certificate to a new owner of the qualified facility if the 
local government unit approves the transfer after application by the new owner; and 
 
WHEREAS, 800 W. State St, LLC is requesting the City of Hastings to approve the transfer of the 
Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate from Hastings Center, LLC to 800 W. State St, LLC;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the City Council of the City of Hastings  
 

Be and hereby is granted approval of the transfer and assignment of a Commercial Rehabilitation 
Exemption Certificate for the real property, excluding land, located in Commercial Rehabilitation 
District at 802 W. State St. from Hastings Center, LLC to 800 W. State St., LLC. 

 
A motion to adopt the foregoing resolution being offered by Member _____, with support by Member 
______: 
 
YEAS:      
NAYS:   
ABSENT:  
 
MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly held and attended regular meeting the 
12th day of August 2024, by the City Council of the City of Hastings, by a vote of ____members voting in 
favor thereof, ____ members voting against and ____members absent. 
           
        ______________________________ 
        Linda Perin, City Clerk 





Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Mayor Tossava and City Council 

From: Dan King 

Subject: 1500 Star School Road Industrial Property 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Approve the Mayor and City Clerk to sign a listing agreement extension from August 16, 2024 to 

December 31, 2024 and price reduction from $99,900 to $79,900 with Miller Real Estate for 

city‐owned industrial property located at 1500 Star School Road. 

Background Information:  

City Council adopted Resolution 2023‐04 on February 13, 2023 allowing the Mayor and City 

Clerk to enter into a sales listing agreement with Miller Real Estate and authorized the Mayor 

and City Clerk to enter into a purchase agreement upon receipt of an acceptable offer. On 

February 12, 2024, City Council approved an extension of the initial agreement until August 16, 

2024. 

Coupled with the looming maturity date, Miller Real Estate has not received any substantial 

interest in the parcel at the $99,900 asking price. City staff and Miller Real Estate agree that a 

reduction in the asking price to $79,900, or $5,548.41 per acre, is warranted. Staff is 

recommending that Council approve allowing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a listing 

extension agreement from August 16, 2024 to December 31, 2024 with sales price reduction to 

$79,900. 

Financial Implications:  

Sale of the subject property will result in a non‐recurring revenue source for the General Fund. 

Attachments: 

 Listing Extension Agreement

10C



WEST MICHIGAN REGIONAL AMENDMENT TO 
LISTING AGREEMENT OR BUYER AGENCY CONTRACT 

(Complete only one section below) 
 

 

SECTION 1:  AMENDMENT TO LISTING AGREEMENT  MLS#      
 

Property Address (or description)            
 

Change price from       to         
  
Change terms from       to        
      
Change expiration date from      to        
 
Change the status on the MLS to Withdrawn as of     (date).  A withdrawal is not a 
termination of the Listing Agreement. 
 
Change the status on the MLS from Withdrawn to Active as of      (date). 

      
Other:  

 
 
 
 

The undersigned hereby request that the present Listing Agreement, reference to which is hereby made, 
be amended in the foregoing respects and specifically agreed that said Listing, as herein amended, shall 
continue for the remainder of its original term, or its term as amended. 
 
 

 
SECTION 2: AMENDMENT TO BUYER AGENCY CONTRACT 
 
Name of Buyer on Buyer Agency Contract           
 
     Change expiration date from      to        
 
     Other:  
 
 
 

The undersigned hereby request that the present Buyer Agency Contract, reference to which is hereby 
made, be amended in the foregoing respects and specifically agreed that said Contract, as herein 
amended, shall continue for the remainder of its original term, or its term as amended. 
 
 

Date:        
 

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of this contract. 
 
               
                                                                                        Buyer       Seller        Landlord (check one) 
 
               
                                                                                        Buyer       Seller        Landlord (check one) 
 
              
           Broker (or licensed, authorized office manager) Signature 
 
 
 

 
 
© Copyright, West Michigan REALTOR® Associations      Revised 2/2020     

  

23004969

1500 Star School Rd, Hastings, MI 49058

99,900.00 79,900.00

08/16/2024 12/31/2024

Justin Peck
dotloop verified
07/29/24 7:21 PM EDT
KAYG-B2NZ-EDWP-VNIK

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/9exy-xdCE-lIss

https://dtlp.us/9exy-xdCE-lIss
https://dtlp.us/9exy-xdCE-lIss


Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: City Council 

From: Chief Jordan 

Subject: 4 Sets of Personal Protective Clothing  

Meeting Date: August 12th 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve the purchase of four (4) sets of Personal Protective Clothing (turnout coat & pants) 

From Allied Fire Sales in the amount of $10,458.56 

Background Information:  

NFPA/ISO requires that all firefighters involved in structural or Class A & B fire must wear NFPA 

approved clothing not to exceed 10 years from date of manufacturing.  These 4 sets will replace sets 

that have exceeded 10 years of age. We received cost‐information from two vendors and Allied was the 

most cost effective and provides the same gear as what we have been using.  

Financial Implications:  

This purchase is a budgeted item and is projected to be $980 under the budgeted amount.  

Attachments: 

 Quote from Allied Fire Sales

10D



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Proposal by MCSA Group for Police Department Workspace Improvements 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve the proposal by MCSA Group for professional services for police department 

workspace improvements for a sum of $6,500.  

Background Information:  

The second floor of City Hall was remodeled when the City purchased this building in the 1990s. 

The operations, technology, and required procedures of the police department have changed 

considerably since that time leading to revised workspace requirements. We considered 

constructing a public safety building to house both the police and fire departments, but it was 

cost‐prohibitive to do so. As such, we propose to remodel the existing office space to better suit 

the department’s needs as best as possible in the available space. This will include increasing 

space in the patrol room, creating an evidence processing area, improving safety, and creating 

more efficient work areas.  

To accomplish this, we need an architect to program the space, create design and permit 

documents, and develop a cost estimate. This is included in the proposal by MCSA.  

Financial Implications:  

This was a budgeted expense for 2024‐2025.  

Attachments: 

 Proposal by MCSA Group

10E



 

 
 

August 2, 2024 
 
 
Ms. Sarah Moyer-Cale 
City Manager 
City of Hastings 
201 E. State Street 
Hastings, MI 49058 

 
RE: Fee Proposal for professional services for the Police Department Improvements at the City 
Hall Building. 

 
Dear Sarah, 

 
We are pleased to continue working with the City of Hastings on re-designing interior spaces at 
the  Police Department office space located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building. T h e  
s c o p e  i n c l u d e s  p r e p a r a t i o n  o f  t h e  p e r m i t  d o c u m e n t s .  

The requested professional services for this project scope at the Police Department office are based 
on following tasks: 

 
1. Preliminary Design: 

A. On site Inventory of current conditions & meeting. 
B. Programming of current / future special needs. 
C. Improvements Design documents & review meeting. 
D. Final Improvements Permit documents. 
E. Cost Estimate. 

 
Our professional services fee is not to exceed sum of $ 6,500.00. 

 
Any additional professional services are available at the hourly rate provided upon request. 

Thank you for the opportunity to continue collaborating with you and the City of Hasting Police 

Department. 

 Sincerely, 

MCSA Group, Inc. 

 
Jolanta Stecka, R.A. 
Vice President 
jstecka@mcsagroup.com 
dir.: 616-916-2417 

mailto:jstecka@mcsagroup.com


 

Sarah Moyer-Cale 
August 2, 2024 
Page 2 

 
 

Accepted and agreed upon this  day of  , 2024. 
 
 

Accepted by:   
 
 
 

Title:   
 
 
 

City of Hastings 
201 E. State Street 
Hastings, MI49058 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: City Council  

From: Fire Chief Mark Jordan  

Subject: Repairs to 1999 Ladder truck (836)  

Meeting Date: August 12th 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve Allied Fire Sales to complete engine repairs to our 1999 ladder truck (836) $5991.62 

Background Information:  

The truck is a 1999 Sutphen 100ft Aerial platform with 9,900 miles and 2000 hours. During the annual 

testing in July 2024, it was discovered the water pump has begun to fail allowing the truck to overheat 

during heavy pumping operations.  During NFPA pump testing the truck must maintain the engine at 

normal operating temperatures.  

The body of the truck is in good condition and although it is approaching the 25‐year point.  Spending 

this money will give us time to evaluate future needs of the city when it comes to an aerial apparatus. 

Financial Implications:  

The total cost of the project $5,991.62 which is budgeted in the department’s maintenance category. 

Attachments:  

 Quote and Contract

10F



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

.  



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Extension of Metro Act Permit for KEPS Technologies, Inc 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve the Metro Act Permit Extension request by KEPS Technologies for a five year 

period ending August 15, 2029.  

Background Information:  

KEPS Techologies, (DBA ACD.net), is requesting a five‐year extension of their Metro Act Permit 

with the City allowing them to continue to operate within the public right‐of‐way. This is for 

telecommunications infrastructure. My understanding is that they presently have eight poles in 

our right‐of‐way for their use, installed in 2014. 

Financial Implications:  

None.  

Attachments: 

 Permit extension form

 Signed Metro Act Permit 2014

10G



 

KEPS Technologies, Inc. d/b/a ACD.net  517.999.9999 
1800 N. Grand River Ave.   
Lansing, MI  48906 
 

April 25th 2024 

 

City of Hastings  

201 E State Street  

Hastings, MI 49058 

 

METRO ACT RIGHT OF WAY PERMIT EXTENSION 

Dear City of Hastings, 

At this time, KEPS Technologies, Inc. dba ACD.net would like to extend the existing METRO Act 

we have with your municipality. Our current agreement expires on 8/15/2024. We would like to 

extend that to 8/15/2029. 

If you are in agreement with this extension, please sign this agreement on the lines provided 

below and return within 30 days to KEPS Technologies, Inc. dba ACD.net at the address listed on 

the letterhead or emailed to osp@acd.net . ACD will countersign and return a copy for your 

files. 

Additional information regarding this renewal request and other METRO Act information, may 

be found at http://www.michigan.gov/mpsc/. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Permitting Department at 517-999-9999 or at 

OSP@acd.net. 

Thank you for your time and cooperation in this matter that both benefits you and your 

constituents.  

Agreed to on behalf of     KEPS Technologies, Inc. dba ACD.net  

City of Hastings      acknowledges receipt of this Permit 

        Extension granted by 

Name:______________________    Name:________________________ 

                                             

Signature:___________________    Signature:_____________________ 
                   
Its:_________________________    Its:___________________________ 

 

Date:_______________________    Date:_________________________ 
 

mailto:osp@acd.net
http://www.michigan.gov/mpsc/
mailto:OSP@acd.net




























Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: City Council  

From: Fire Chief Mark Jordan  

Subject: Sales of unused SCBA Air packs   

Meeting Date: August 12th, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve Chief Jordan to trade unused SCBA and bottles to Allied Fire Sales in the amount of 

$20,000 as a credit to the department. 

Background Information:  

Over the last 3 years, the department has continued purchasing air packs and spare bottles annually. 

During the changes that have been made to the department over the last 12 months, we no longer have 

a use for 10 SCBA packs and 32 bottles. This is primarily due to a reduction of department vehicles.  The 

packs and bottles are expensive to maintain needing annual testing at $250 per pack which will be 

wasted as the packs are in storage. The City’s asset disposition policy requires Council approval for sale 

of assets with substantial value.  

Financial Implications:  

The $20,000 will be placed in a credit account with Allied Fire Sales to be used to purchase safety and 

firefighting equipment throughout the year.  

Attachments: Quote 

 Quote and Contract

10H



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

 



Regular Council
Agenda Item Memorandum

To: City Council

From: Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services

Subject: 2024 Miscellaneous Survey Projects

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024

Recommended Action:

Motion to approve Burgess Surveying’s proposal for 2024 Miscellaneous Survey Projects for the

sum of $9,250.

Background Information:

There are several situations in the city where survey work is necessary to resolve

existing issues. A known issue is existing sanitary and storm sewer built without a utility

easement at the current Serenity Village property and former Britney Estates phase 2 property.

The city has had correspondence and meetings with Serenity Village and they agree to the

formalization of easements for the city’s utilities. The parcel directly west of Serenity Village

(former Britney Estates Phase 2) also has infrastructure built but is not connected. Easement

locations should be identified and an easement document prepared for any future

developments.

In addition to this, I have also identified errors in the Act 51 map that is certified yearly.

This is the official map used for funding our streets using government sources. There are four

sections of street that are not shown on the map yet are maintained by DPS and are known

existing rights of way (ROW).

Lastly, on E. State Street it has been discovered that some of the sidewalk may be on

private property. This will need to be verified and potential ROW acquisition may result. This is

significant because this is identified as a future Small Urban funded grant project. The sidewalk

must be in a right of way or easement for improvements to occur.



Regular Council
Agenda Item Memorandum

Financial Implications:

This project will be funded by the Department of Public Services Admin Engineering Services

item, which has a budget of $20,000.

Attachments:

Proposal Letter and Maps

Survey Bid Tab

Burgess Surveying Proposal Letter



•
o

o
o
o

•
o

o
o
o

•
o

o

•
o

o

o





Ci
ty

 o
f H

as
tin

g

11
07

 N
. F

er
ris

 A
ve

.
Pr

op
os

ed
 E

as
em

en
t

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

07
/1

1/
20

24
 3

:5
2 

PM

Di
sc

la
im

er
:

Di
sc

la
im

er
:T

hi
s 

m
ap

 d
oe

s 
no

t
re

pr
es

en
t a

 s
ur

ve
y 

or
 le

ga
l

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 a

n
"a

s 
is

" b
as

is
. B

ar
ry

 C
ou

nt
y

ex
pr

es
se

s 
no

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
fo

r t
he

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
is

 m
ap

do
cu

m
en

t.

40
m

40
m

20
0f

t
20

0f
t

LO
C

A
T

E
 E

X
. S

A
N

. S
E

W
E

R
. 

D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
 3

0'
 W

ID
E

 U
T

IL
T

Y
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 B

A
S

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
C

E
N

T
E

R
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
E

W
E

R
.



•
o

o

•
o
o
o



H
am

on
d 

H
ill

s
Ad

di
tio

na
l P

ar
ki

ng

N
ew

 S
ou

th
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

04
/0

4/
20

24
 3

:3
2 

PM

Di
sc

la
im

er
: 

Di
sc

la
im

er
:T

hi
s 

m
ap

 d
oe

s 
no

t
re

pr
es

en
t a

 s
ur

ve
y 

or
 le

ga
l

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 a

n
"a

s 
is

" b
as

is
. B

ar
ry

 C
ou

nt
y

ex
pr

es
se

s 
no

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
fo

r t
he

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
is

 m
ap

do
cu

m
en

t.

10
m

10
m 40

ft
40

ft



CI
TY

 O
F 

H
AS

TI
N

G
S

AC
T 

51
 R

O
W

 A
dd

iti
on

s

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

07
/0

9/
20

24
 1

:0
5 

PM

Di
sc

la
im

er
:

Di
sc

la
im

er
:T

hi
s 

m
ap

 d
oe

s 
no

t
re

pr
es

en
t a

 s
ur

ve
y 

or
 le

ga
l

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 a

n
"a

s 
is

" b
as

is
. B

ar
ry

 C
ou

nt
y

ex
pr

es
se

s 
no

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
fo

r t
he

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
is

 m
ap

do
cu

m
en

t.

20
m

20
m

60
ft

60
ft



Ci
ty

 o
f H

as
tin

gs

AC
T 

51
 A

dd
iti

on

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

07
/1

0/
20

24
 2

:3
2 

PM

Di
sc

la
im

er
: 

Di
sc

la
im

er
:T

hi
s 

m
ap

 d
oe

s 
no

t
re

pr
es

en
t a

 s
ur

ve
y 

or
 le

ga
l

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 a

n
"a

s 
is

" b
as

is
. B

ar
ry

 C
ou

nt
y

ex
pr

es
se

s 
no

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
fo

r t
he

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
is

 m
ap

do
cu

m
en

t.

20
m

20
m

60
ft

60
ft



CI
TY

 O
F 

H
AS

TI
N

G
S

SI
DE

W
AL

K/
RO

W
 IS

SU
ES

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

07
/0

9/
20

24
 1

2:
00

 P
M

Di
sc

la
im

er
: 

Di
sc

la
im

er
:T

hi
s 

m
ap

 d
oe

s 
no

t
re

pr
es

en
t a

 s
ur

ve
y 

or
 le

ga
l

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 a

n
"a

s 
is

" b
as

is
. B

ar
ry

 C
ou

nt
y

ex
pr

es
se

s 
no

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
fo

r t
he

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
is

 m
ap

do
cu

m
en

t.

10
m

10
m 40

ft
40

ft

R
O

W
 Is

su
e



CI
TY

 O
F 

H
AS

TI
N

G
S

SI
DE

W
AL

K/
RO

W
 IS

SU
ES

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

07
/0

9/
20

24
 1

2:
09

 P
M

Di
sc

la
im

er
:

Di
sc

la
im

er
:T

hi
s 

m
ap

 d
oe

s 
no

t
re

pr
es

en
t a

 s
ur

ve
y 

or
 le

ga
l

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 a

n
"a

s 
is

" b
as

is
. B

ar
ry

 C
ou

nt
y

ex
pr

es
se

s 
no

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
fo

r t
he

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
is

 m
ap

do
cu

m
en

t.

10
m

10
m 40

ft
40

ft

R
O

W
 Is

su
e



CI
TY

 O
F 

H
AS

TI
N

G
S

SI
DE

W
AL

K/
RO

W
 IS

SU
ES

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

07
/0

9/
20

24
 1

2:
12

 P
M

Di
sc

la
im

er
: 

Di
sc

la
im

er
:T

hi
s 

m
ap

 d
oe

s 
no

t
re

pr
es

en
t a

 s
ur

ve
y 

or
 le

ga
l

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 a

n
"a

s 
is

" b
as

is
. B

ar
ry

 C
ou

nt
y

ex
pr

es
se

s 
no

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
fo

r t
he

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
is

 m
ap

do
cu

m
en

t.

10
m

10
m 40

ft
40

ft

R
O

W
 Is

su
e



CI
TY

 O
F 

H
AS

TI
N

G
S

SI
DE

W
AL

K/
RO

W
 IS

SU
ES

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

M
ap

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n:

07
/0

9/
20

24
 1

2:
15

 P
M

Di
sc

la
im

er
:

Di
sc

la
im

er
:T

hi
s 

m
ap

 d
oe

s 
no

t
re

pr
es

en
t a

 s
ur

ve
y 

or
 le

ga
l

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 a

n
"a

s 
is

" b
as

is
. B

ar
ry

 C
ou

nt
y

ex
pr

es
se

s 
no

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
fo

r t
he

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ye

d 
on

 th
is

 m
ap

do
cu

m
en

t.

10
m

10
m 40

ft
40

ft

R
O

W
 Is

su
e



PProcess Final Sign Off By:   ON: 
              CLERK’S REPRESENTATIVE          DATE

City of Hastings
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN

               

Sealed Bid Opening Results

Procurement Number:   [Assigned by Clerk’s Office]

B id Name: 

Opening Date & TTime:________________________________________________

Vender Bids:

Name:_____________________________________       Amount: _____________________________________

Name:_____________________________________       Amount: _____________________________________

Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________

Name:_____________________________________       Amount: _____________________________________

Name:_____________________________________       Amount: _____________________________________

Name:_____________________________________       Amount: _____________________________________

Name:_____________________________________       Amount: _____________________________________

Name:_____________________________________       Amount: _____________________________________

Name:_____________________________________       Amount: _____________________________________

Present at 
Opening:________________________________________________________________________

Bid Granted to: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

PO #:     ISSUED TO:         ON:      
            APPROVED VENDOR    DATE

NA

2024 Misc. Survey Projects

NA

Exxel Engineering, Inc $ 9,000.00 w/o sw easment

Burgess Surveying $ 9,250.00

Moore & Bruggink $14,000.00

Feenstra & Associates, Inc. $35,800.00

Travis Tate



Survey Proposal

August 1, 2024

Prepared For: Travis Tate
Director of Public Services
City of Hastings

Project: 2024 Survey Project for the City of Hastings

Description of Survey Services:
1) Complete services appropriate to provide requested easements and new Act 51 Map segments pursuant 

to the scope of work detailed in the RFP letter dated July 12, 2024.

A summery list of survey areas and services are as follows:
Serenity Village of Barry County Easement
1107 N. Ferris Avenue Easement
Act 51 New Addition - N. Jefferson Street
Act 51 New Addition - Hayes and Jackson Street
Act 51 New Addition - Kelly Street
Sidewalk Right-of-Way Issues along State Street

Our bid price for the above services is:..........$9250.00

                                                                                                                              
Accepted & Approved Date

Sincerely,

Jordan Burgess
jordan@burgesssurveying.com

2486 – 84th Street, Byron Center, Michigan



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Mayor Tossava and City Council 

From: Dan King 

Subject: Delegating Authority to Conduct a Public Hearing to the Brownfield Redevelopment     

Authority 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to adopt Resolution 2024‐23 delegating the authority to conduct a public hearing to the 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority. 

Background Information:  

The developers (420 E. Mills, LLC) for the property located at the former Royal Coach site at 328 

and 420 E. Mill Street have submitted an amendment to the Brownfield Plan last amended on 

May 27, 2021. The developer is proposing to construct 3, three‐story buildings that will contain 

approximately 165,640 sf of residential space and one commercial building containing 

approximately 15,080 sf to house a community food and arts center. The residential portion will 

contain approximately 135 units varying from one‐, two‐, and three‐bedroom units. Surface 

parking will be available for both the residential and commercial uses. The developer is seeking 

to utilize the new Housing TIF program and intends to designate twenty percent (20%) of the 

units (27 units) for tenants earning 100% area median income or less.  The Project will facilitate 

the development of housing projected to be rented to households earning 80% and 100% or 

less of the area median income.  The City of Hastings is projecting an increase in housing 

demand of at least 10% by 2032, as identified in the Barry County Housing Toolkit. The total 

capital investment is estimated to be $32.3 million and the project is expected to create five 

new full‐time jobs. 

By adopting Resolution 2024‐23, the authority to conduct the public hearing to hear comment 

from the public regarding the Brownfield Plan Amendment will be delegated to the Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority. The public hearing will be properly noticed with the public hearing 

to be conducted at the September 26, 2024 Brownfield Redevelopment Authority regular 

meeting. 

10J



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

 

Pending approval of the amended Brownfield Plan by the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, 

the amended plan will be referred to City Council for consideration of adoption via a Council 

Resolution. 

 

Financial Implications:  

None at this time.  

 

Attachments: Resolution 2024‐23 

 

  

 



Resolution 2024-23 Page 1 of 2 August 12, 2024 

 
City of Hastings 

COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 
  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-23 

 
RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

PROCESS TO THE CITY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ACT 381 OF THE PUBLIC 

ACTS OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN 1996, AS AMENDED 
 

  
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Hastings established a Brownfield Plan in accordance with Act 381 of the Public 
Acts of the State of Michigan 1996, as amended, on May 27, 2021 (Act 381”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council established a Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Board (the “Authority”) 
to administer the City’s Brownfield Plan on August 25, 1997; and 
 
WHEREAS, 420 E. Mills, LLC has submitted a Brownfield Plan Amendment for property located at 328 
and 420 East Mill Street: and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council believes it is in the public interest for the Authority to conduct the public 
hearing process required for the amendment of the Brownfield Plan. 
 
IT IS, THEREFORE, RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
In accordance with Section 14(1) of Act 381,The City Council hereby delegates to the Authority the 
responsibility for conducting the public hearing on the amendment to the Brownfield Plan and providing 
notice of such hearings as required by the Act. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all resolutions and parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are, to the 
extent of such conflict, repealed.  
 
A motion to adopt the foregoing resolution being offered by Member _____ , with support by Member 
______ : 
 
YEAS:    
NAYS:   
Absent:  
 
MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution 2024-23 Page 2 of 2  August 12, 2024 

 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council 
of the City of Hastings at a regular meeting held on the 12th day of August, 2024, the original of which 
is on file in my office and available to the public.  Public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to 
and in compliance with Act No. 267 of the Michigan Public Acts of 1976, as amended.  
 
 
            
       Linda Perin 
       City Clerk 
 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Mayor Tossava and City Council 

From: Dan King 

Subject: Commercial Rehabilitation District 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Schedule a public hearing for the August 26, 2024 City Council Meeting to hear comment and 

make a determination on the establishment of a Commercial Rehabilitation District for property 

located at 328 and 420 East Mill Street (former Royal Coach site).  

Background Information:  

The developers for the property (420 E. Mills, LLC) located at the former Royal Coach site have 

requested that City Council consider creating a Commercial Rehabilitation District for the 

parcels located at 328 and 420 East Mill Street. The Commercial Rehabilitation Act, PA 210 of 

2005 affords a tax incentive for the primary purpose and use of a commercial business or multi‐

family residential facility. The property must be located within an established Commercial 

Rehabilitation District. Exemptions are approved for a term of 1‐10 years, as determined by the 

local unit of government. 

The intended use of 328 and 420 E. Mill Street as both a multi‐family residential facility (130+ 

units) and a commercial business (food hub) meets the criteria for a Commercial Rehabilitation 

District. 

The public hearing is held to hear comment and make a determination on the establishment of 

a Commercial Rehabilitation District. City Council would establish the district by resolution after 

conclusion of the public hearing. 

Once a Commercial Rehabilitation District is established, a developer can apply for a 

Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate. Before acting on the application, the City 

must conduct a public hearing and give notice to the applicant, assessor, a representative of the 

affected taxing units, and the public. 

10K



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

 

Financial Implications:  

None at this time.  

 

Attachments: None 



10L



















































Regular Council 
Staff Presentation 

To:  City Council  

From:  Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject:  Sidewalk Condition and Obstructions Map with ArcGIS 

Meeting Date:  August 12, 2024 

Over the last few years DPS and the City Manager have been interested in compiling 

data of the conditions of the sidewalk, similar to the PASER ratings with roads. This year we 

received a website submission from Aaron Sutter, a student at Grand Valley State University, 

interested in a summer position related to GIS or planning.  Well we interviewed and saw a few 

things that could put him to good use. 

After he started, we had a meeting with Aaron about the Sidewalk Condition and 

Obstruction GIS project.  We went over some common practices to rate sidewalk conditions,  

and ArcGIS with the concepts of what we would like to see for a GIS map.  With this guidance 

Aaron was able to put together a full GIS Map with an updated aerial map, symbols of various 

issues with sidewalk and number‐color coordinated lines that represent overall condition of a 

sidewalk section. 

He then walked every stretch of sidewalk in the city and built the map. Over the course 

of several weeks we saw the progress and were impressed with the amount of data.  It was a 

grand effort by Aaron to complete this project in timeline it was done.  We are very pleased and 

grateful that he reached out to us for a summer position.  This map will be the most important 

piece of the next ten years of planning sidewalk improvements in the city.   

In closing, I would like to introduce you to Aaron Sutter.  He will go over this project with 

a powerpoint presentation that he had put together. 

Sincerely, 

Travis Tate, P.E. 

Director of Public Services 

“Plan.Build.Maintain. . . Improving for the future.” 

11A



SIDEWALK CONDITION 
AND OBSTRUCTIONS
City of Hastings



TYPES OF SIDEWALK OBSTRUCTIONS

Locations where the paved surface of the sidewalk has cracked.Cracking

The sinking of sidewalk panels that creates vertical height differences on either 
side of the panel.Settling

Vegetation overgrowth that reduces the width of the sidewalk to below 48 inches.Vegetation

A vertical change in height along a sidewalk that exceeds ½ inch at its highest 
point. Generally caused by severe settling or cracking.Uplifting

Objects that are between 3 feet and 7 feet off the ground and extend more than 
1 foot over the sidewalk. Usually in the form of tree branches or street signs.Vertical Obstructions

Anchored objects that reduce the sidewalk width to less than 4 feet. Fixed Obstructions

Areas where the sidewalk does not meet the standards of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA). Non-ADA Compliance 



CRACKING
Map Symbol Example of Sidewalk Cracking in Hastings

Cracking on the sidewalk in front of 620 W 
Madison St



SETTLING
Map Symbol Example of Sidewalk Settling in Hastings

Settling on the sidewalk in front of 335 West Grand 
St 



VEGETATION
Map Symbol Example of Sidewalk Vegetation in 

Hastings

Grass and weeds overtaking the sidewalk in front 
of 610 East Thorn St 



UPLIFTING
Map Symbol Example of Sidewalk Uplifting in Hastings

Sidewalk Uplifting in front of 501 North Boltwood St 



VERTICAL OBSTRUCTION
Map Symbol Example of a Vertical Obstruction in 

Hastings

Tree branch blocking the sidewalk in front of 1102 
South Broadway St 



FIXED OBSTRUCTION
Map Symbol Example of a Fixed Obstruction in 

Hastings

Telephone Pole Blocking Sidewalk in front of 201 
East Mill St 



NON-ADA COMPLIANCE
Map Symbol Example of Non-ADA Compliance in 

Hastings

Non-ADA compliant crossing at South Jefferson St 
and West Bond St 



Sidewalk Obstructions

Cracking

Settling

Vegetation

Uplifting

Vertical Obstructions

 Fixed Obstructions

Non‐ADA Compliance

Legend



SIDEWALK 
CONDITION 
RATINGS

•No observable issues or obstructions. 
•Is ADA compliant.

Excellent-5

•Few minor issues with no discontinuities. 

Good-4

•Few moderate issues or lots of minor issues. 

Fair-3

•Few severe issues or lots of moderate issues. 
•Is not ADA compliant. 
•Some discontinuities may exist. 

Poor-2

•Severe issues throughout the entire stretch of sidewalk. 
•Most, if not all the sidewalk must be replaced.

Very Poor-1



EXCELLENT 
CONDITION-5

North side of West Bond Street

• Sidewalk is new with no 
visible issues. 



GOOD 
CONDITION-4

West side of North Wilson 
Street

• Sidewalk is new, however 
there is some minor 
vegetation and settling. 



FAIR 
CONDITION-3

West side of South Dibble 
Street

• Sidewalk has some 
moderate cracking and 
settling. There is some 
uplifting caused by the 
cracking. 



POOR 
CONDITION-2

West side of South 
Washington Street

• Some severe 
cracking/settling. 

• Vegetation and a vertical 
obstruction at the end



VERY POOR 
CONDITION-1

South side of East Thorn Street

• Severe cracking and 
vegetation throughout the 
entirety of the sidewalk.

• Being overtaken by 
grass and weeds. 



Sidewalk Condition

− Excellent‐5

− Good‐4

− Fair‐3

− Poor‐2

− Very Poor‐1

− No Sidewalk

Legend



Sidewalk Condition

− Excellent‐5

− Good‐4

− Fair‐3

− Poor‐2

− Very Poor‐1

− No Sidewalk

Legend



Sidewalk Condition

− Excellent‐5

− Good‐4

− Fair‐3

− Poor‐2

− Very Poor‐1

− No Sidewalk

Legend



Sidewalk Condition

− Excellent‐5

− Good‐4

− Fair‐3

− Poor‐2

− Very Poor‐1

− No Sidewalk

Legend



Sidewalk Condition

− Excellent‐5

− Good‐4

− Fair‐3

− Poor‐2

− Very Poor‐1

− No Sidewalk

Legend



Sidewalk Condition

− Excellent‐5

− Good‐4

− Fair‐3

− Poor‐2

− Very Poor‐1

− No Sidewalk

Legend



Sidewalk Condition

− Excellent‐5

− Good‐4

− Fair‐3

− Poor‐2

− Very Poor‐1

− No Sidewalk

Legend



2024 August Council 

Report 

1 

To:  The City Council  

From:  Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject:  DPS Monthly Council Report 

Meeting Date: August 12, 2024 

City Hall Projects: 

Parking Lot Lights Completed by Hickey Electric: 

West Side Landscaping completed by Harder & Warner: 

12A



2024 August Council 

Report 

 

2 

 

New Drinking Fountains by Carpenter Plumbing: 

 

 
 

 

Emergency Repair of Hydrant: 

 A few weeks ago a pick-up truck ran over the hydrant in front of Holiday Inn Express.  This was not 

discovered for a few hours after the occurrence.  DPS was alerted when it was discovered and they did a 

great job managing the situation. The truck had to be removed by a wrecker before we could work on the 

leak and repair.  DPS persevered and were able shut down the leak and make the repair. 

  

 

   



2024 August Council 

Report 

 

3 

 

Parking Lot 8 Reconstruction: 

 Katerberg VerHage has started construction and should be completed in 4-6 weeks.  

 

Fish Hatchery Restroom Building Project: 

 The contractor (Bultsma) will begin this month.  There are several porta johns at the park to 

supplement for the restroom building being demolished.   

     

Final Clarifier #2 Upgrade Engineering: 

 Moore & Bruggink has begun working this project. 

 

Upcoming Fall Projects: 

 

• Cemetery Memorial Wall Construction 

• WTP Generator Wall 

• Tree Planting 

 

I will gladly answer any questions that Council members have at the meeting. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
 

Travis Tate, P.E. 

DPS Director 



 
 

Fire Department Council Report August 2024  

The department responded to 71 calls for service: 36 in the city, 35 in the townships and 2 mutual aids.  Our 

members spent a total of 310 hours responding to calls for service. Total calls for service are 446 YTD.  

Training  

Our members trained a total of 39 hours for the month of July. We focused on Business Pre Plans and entry 

familiarization.  Medically we reviewed artificial airways, patient care and correct documentation.    

Smoke/ CO detector installations 

We installed 6 smoke detectors and 2 carbon monoxide detectors in July.  

Department activities  

During the month of July, we finalized the testing and gave occupancy to Tyden Lofts.  We spent a lot of time working 

with  the contractors and management  to ensure we have a stable alarm system  for  the new  residents. We are 

continuing to grow our Knox box program.  We have added another 5 in July this puts the district at 61 Knox boxes 

throughout the district. July is also NFPA testing month, all pump, DOT testing is complete, along with oil and filter 

changes in all engines. 

Chief’s comments 

 We are currently at 19 Paid on‐call members. In October, we plan to send three to the Fire Academy.  We currently 

have a full time posting for a Firefighter, this posting is open until August 15th; we have several applications for the 

position. We have  recently made  the choice  to adhere  to NFPA guidelines, which,  in  the  long  run, will help  the 

department grow, keeping up with new technologies and equipment and aid with accreditation. One big part to this 

is members having annual physicals which includes cancer screening and fitness for duty exams.   

Respectfully, 

Chief Mark Jordan

12B



   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 



Hastings City/Barry County Airport Commission 
Draft Meeting Minutes 

August 2, 2024 
Special Meeting 

Call to Order. The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Teunessen at 3:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance. Teunessen led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

Roll Call. Roll was taken. Members Present: Smelker, Teunessen, Tossava. Member Absent: 
Resseguie.  

Approval of Agenda. Motion by Tossava, Second by Smelker to approve the agenda for the 
August 2, 2024 meeting as presented. All members present voting yes; motion carried.  

Limited Public Comment. No public comment was received.    

Approval of Minutes. There were no modifications proposed for the draft minutes of the June 

New Business. 

The management service contract was presented to the Airport Commission with modifications 
as negotiated. It was noted that this is presently a month to month contract and that the City 
Council and Board of Commissioners would need to approve a multi-term contract. Discussion 
was held.  

Motion by Tossava, Second by Smelker to approve the contract as presented. All members 
present voting yes; motion carried.  

The Commission discussed the vacancy on the Airport Commission due to the resignation of 
Ron Holley. It was the consensus of the Commission that the County’s procedures would be 
followed for soliciting applications and that applications would be accepted through the end of 
August with the intent to make an appointment at the September regular meeting.  

Board Comments. 

Smelker stated that he was happy security was not needed at the meeting. Tossava noted that a 
new signer would need to be designated for existing contracts. Teunessen expressed gratitude 
for Ron Holley’s many years of service to the airport board and expressed confidence in Gino’s 
abilities as airport manager.  

Adjournment. 

Motion by Tossava, Second by Smelker to adjourn the meeting. All members present voting yes; 
motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 3:14 p.m.  

13A



13B





Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
28 29 30 31 01 02 03

2:00 PM Airport

04 05 06 07 08 09 10

7:00 PM PC 
4:30 PM Library Board

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

7:00 PM Council 3:00 PM Cemetery 8:00AM DDA

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

7:00 PM ZBA 10:30 AM Parks 
5:30 PM JPC (Rutland) 8:00 AM BRA

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

7:00 PM Council 4:30 PM Airport

01 02 03 04 05 06 07

2024

PC (Planning Commision)
ZBA (Zoning Board of Appeals)
DDA(Downtown Development Authority)
BRA (Brownfield Redevelopment Authority)
JPA (Hastings/Rutland Joint Plannina Alliance)
JPC (Hastings/Rutland Joint Planning Commission)

AUGUST
13C



City of Hastings    Primary Election Tuesday, August 6, 2024

           CITY
Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 TOTAL

Registered Voters 1512 1692 1447 1494 6145
Ballots Cast 569 365 345 566 1845
% 37.63% 21.57% 23.84% 37.88% 30.02%

US Congress
Amash 187 118 113 187 605 45.59%
O'Donnell 39 37 32 37 145 10.93%
Pensler 33 34 15 18 100 7.54%
Rogers 141 84 84 158 467 35.19%
Write-Ins 4 2 0 4 10 0.75%

State Representative
Moolenaar 328 256 206 313 1103 98.22%
Write-Ins 2 5 4 9 20 1.78%

Legislative
Johnsen 234 148 148 245 775 60.98%
Rocha 153 121 90 132 496 39.02%

County Prosecutor
Nakfoor-Pratt 367 242 226 354 1189 98.67%
Write-Ins 7 6 3 16 1.33%

County Sheriff
Ibbotson 8 9 7 5 29 1.92%
Leaf 206 150 133 184 673 44.51%
Noteboom 35 26 25 17 103 6.81%
Spencer 211 129 109 258 707 46.76%
Write-Ins 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

REPUBLICAN

13D



County Clerk
VanDenburg 335 239 219 332 1125 98.94%
Write-Ins 5 3 4 12 1.06%

County Treasurer
Gallagher 28 21 25 41 115 9.37%
Shumway 228 156 136 213 733 59.74%
Wing 101 84 71 111 367 29.91%
Write-Ins 6 1 5 12 0.98%

County Register of Deeds
Reed 323 230 211 312 1076 87.69%
Write-Ins 2 5 3 4 14 1.14%

County Drain Commissioner
Doster 123 83 73 124 403 33.22%
Dull 250 172 140 238 800 65.95%
Write-Ins 1 3 0 6 10 0.82%

County Surveyor
Write-Ins 0 #DIV/0!

County Commissioner District 1
Corey 105 72 79 111 367 31.37%
Hatfield 248 165 131 252 796 68.03%
Write-Ins 1 2 1 3 7 0.60%

Party Precinct Delegate 
Ward 1
Pool 169 169 41.83%
Rocha 219 219 54.21%
Write-Ins 6 10 16 3.96%

Ward 3
Bowman 124 124 38.51%
Hertzler 89 89 27.64%
Vann 104 104 32.30%



Write-Ins 5 5 1.55%

Ward 4
Mathews 210 210 40.86%
Molhoek 134 134 26.07%
Schilz 161 161 31.32%
Write-ins 9 9 1.75%

US Congress
Harper 18 9 7 7 41 17.30%
Slotkin 59 44 36 57 196 82.70%
Write-Ins 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

State Representative
Lynch 69 50 36 57 212 100.00%
Write-Ins 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

Legislative
Terpening 71 49 38 59 217 100.00%
Write-Ins 0 0.00%

County Prosecutor
Write-Ins 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

County Sheriff
Write-Ins 0 #DIV/0!

County Clerk
Write-Ins 0 #DIV/0!

County Treasurer
Write-Ins 0 #DIV/0!

County Register of Deeds
Write-Ins 0 #DIV/0!

DEMOCRATIC



County Drain Commissioner
Write-Ins 0 #DIV/0!

County Surveyor
Write-Ins 0 #DIV/0!

County Commissioner District 1
Write-Ins 0 #DIV/0!

Party Precinct Delegate
Ward 1
Josh Winkelstein 61 61 100.00%
Write-Ins 0 #DIV/0!

Ward 4
Colgen 37 37 30.08%
Loftus 44 44 35.77%
Lynn 42 42 34.15%
Write-Ins 0 0.00%

COA Millage Renewel
Yes 357 245 206 364 1172 68.38%
No 166 128 107 141 542 31.62%

City Mayor
Fogg 25 31 29 32 117 7.66%
Nesbitt 99 84 80 105 368 24.08%
Tossava 321 212 208 302 1043 68.26%

PROPOSAL

NONPARTISAN



City of Hastings  Primary Election Tuesday, August 6, 2024

CITY
Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 TOTAL

Early Voting 33 18 16 45 112
Registered Voters 1512 1692 1447 1494 6145
Ballots Cast

In Person 224 160 218 251 853
Absent Voter 312 187 111 270 880
Total 569 365 345 566 1845

Voter %
Early Voting 0.90% 0.70% 0.64% 2.48% 0.01%

In Person 14.81% 9.46% 15.07% 16.80% 13.88%
Absent Voter 20.63% 11.05% 7.67% 18.07% 14.32%
Total 37.63% 21.57% 23.84% 37.88% 30.02%


	0_Exec Summary 08 12 2024.pdf
	10.L_Subgrant Agreement.pdf
	Council Packet 08 12 2024.pdf
	4_Agenda 08 12 2024.pdf
	5_Minutes 07 22 2024.pdf
	9.A_mers conference.pdf
	9.B_Invoices 08 12 24.pdf
	10.A_Resolution 2024-21 bank signers.pdf
	10.B_Resolution 2024-22 Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate.pdf
	10.C_Star School Rd Listing Agreement Extension.pdf
	10.D_PPE Request 8.12.pdf
	10.E_Police Department Renovation.pdf
	10.F_1999 Aerial water pump replacment repairs.pdf
	10.G1_Metro Act Permit Extension.pdf
	10.H_Air packs.pdf
	10.I_2024 Survey Projects.pdf
	10.J_2024-23 Delegation of Public Hearing Authority.pdf
	10.K Memo- Commercial Rehabilitation District 8.12.pdf
	10.L_Sub-Grant Agreement
	11.A_GIS Sidewalk Presentation.pdf
	12.A_Public Services Director Tate August Monthy Report.pdf
	12.B_Chief Jordan Council Report Aug 12th.pdf
	13.A_8-2-2024 Airport Minutes Special Meeting Draft.pdf
	13.B_DIRECTV Annual Video Report.pdf
	13.C_August 2024 Event Calendar.pdf
	13.D_2024 08 06 Primary Election and Participation Results.pdf




